

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-01-11 10:11:12 AM
To: Abbas Zaidi [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe2f20847c6c4e038d1c66e27a631e15-Abbas Zaidi]; Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]; Gordon Drake [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef1c368865848ea9e35c674272fbac3-Gordon Drake]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: RE: Please Review: Updates to MM5.5 and IESO Charge Types and Equations

No comments – these really are minor updates; took me more time to find the update than reading it ☺

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Abbas Zaidi
Sent: January 11, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Yan Bechamp; Gordon Drake; Idalin McKenzie; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Please Review: Updates to MM5.5 and IESO Charge Types and Equations

Hello,

Please review the minor changes to the two documents attached and let me know if you have any comments or concerns. Following your review, the documents will be posted externally for feedback as part of the regular Baseline process. Here is a summary of the changes:

Market Manual 5.5:

Reference (Section and Paragraph)	Description of Change
1.6.25.3.5	Added clarity to calculation of charge type 1318 “Demand Response Capacity Obligation – Capacity Charge”

IESO Charge Types and Equations:

Reference (Section and Paragraph)	Description of Change
2.2	Modified tax rate for charge type 1144 “Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Financing Entity Amount” from 13% to “N/A”

Thanks,

Abbas Zaidi | Market Settlements – Corporate Services | Analyst, Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-4296

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

“Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals”